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May 5, 2009
TO: Special Districts Advisory Committee
FROM: Administrative Assistant

SUBJECT: Cancellation of the May 15, 2009 Advisory Committee Meeting

Due to scheduling conflicts for some members and no controversial projects under
consideration at this time, the May 15" Advisory Committee meeting has been
cancelled. The next regular meeting is tentatively scheduled for June 19, 2009 and
there is a high probability that a meeting will be held. The election results for special
district positions on the Commission will be known later this month and interviews for
the Advisory Commlttee vacancies should be conducted at that point. An agenda
for the June 19" meeting will be mailed approximately two weeks before the meeting
date.

Additionally, the Commission will hold another discussion of water supply and
reliability issues at their June 1, 2009 meeting. A copy of that report will be sent to
you by the end of this month.

If you have any questions, please call me at (619) 531-5400.
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TITA JACQUE CAYETANO
Administrative Assistant
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